Greater Lansing Area Horseshoe Club Fall Business Meeting and Awards Banquet September 16, 2021

Meeting held at Frances Park Pavilion, 2701 Moores River Drive, Lansing, MI.

Meeting called to order at 6:36 pm by President Randall Kamm. 13 members attended to make a quorum; 4 guests also attended.

ATTENDEES

Randall Kamm Becky Sullivan Robert Peek Robert Carr Tina Schafer Paul "Dewey" Howard Kim Kramer Robert Hewlett Harry Grant Liz Schaner Keith Schafer Lawrence Hinton Evah Cole

Secretary Report: Liz Schaner read the 2019 and 2020 minutes. Keith Schafer moved to accept the Minutes as read; Seconded by Becky Sullivan.

MOTION PASSED

Treasurers Report: Treasurer Paul "Dewey" Howard distributed the financial report which showed profit/loss from the beginning of the year to date. Treasurer Dewey Howard reported on the club assets and totals in the bank account as of September 16th. The club is running in the black financially.

Becky Sullivan moved to accept the Treasurers Report as read; Seconded by Keith Schafer. MOTION PASSED

Presidents Announcements: President Kamm wanted to acknowledge and give special thanks to:

Keith Schafer as Tournament Director Tina Schafer for TD support Becky Sullivan as MHPA St. Jude Coordinator Robert Peek as Site Director

9/11/2021 Woody Cup Challenge: Lansing was defending the championship won in 2019 by competing against clubs from Lake Orion and St. Clair Shores, both from east Michigan. Lansing again was victorious in edging out the other two clubs. The final scoring was Lansing 27; St. Clair Shores 23; and Lake Orion with 22 points. Many thanks to all who participated. Lansing will be defending the Woody Cup again in 2022. The tournament will be hosted at West Side (Wilson) Park in September of 2022.

Attendance Recognition: Keith Schafer – 17 weeks (perfect attendance); Kim Kramer 16 weeks

Web Site: President Kamm opened discussion regarding the Greater Lansing Area Horseshoe Club website. There is a substantial increase in the upcoming hosting fees in November. Members agreed on the importance of the website and that President Kamm will look for a new host with security and begin to design a new website.

<u>St. Jude Coordinator Report</u>: Becky Sullivan will continue to act as the St. Jude Coordinator through the 2022 season.

At the St. Jude Children's Hospital event held on 7/24/2021 a total of \$691 was donated.

At the Woody Cup Challenge on 9/11/2021 a total of \$1,000 was donated for St. Jude Children's Hospital.

Lansing will be defending the Woody Cup again in 2022. The tournament will be hosted at West Side (Wilson) Park in September of 2022.

Mike Ardelean Memorial/St. Jude event is scheduled on 10/31/2021.

Old Business: N/A

New Business: 2022 Election of Officers – terms beginning January 1, 2022 and end December 31, 2024:

President:	Robert Peek and Keith Schafer were both nominated by Larry Hinton, both declined. Randall Kamm was nominated by Becky Sullivan; Keith Schafer
	seconded. Randall Kamm accepted and was elected by acclamation.
Vice President:	Robert Carr was nominated by Dewey Howard; Robert Carr declined.
	Clayt Robinson was nominated by Becky Sullivan; Bob Peek seconded. Clayt
	Robinson was elected by acclamation.
Recording Secretary:	Liz Schaner was nominated by Becky Sullivan; Liz Schaner declined.
	Kim Kramer was nominated by Becky Sullivan; Liz Schaner seconded. Kim
	Kramer accepted and was elected by acclamation.
Treasurer:	Paul "Dewey" Howard was nominated by Becky Sullivan. Liz Schaner seconded.
	Paul "Dewey" Howard was elected by acclamation.
Statistician:	Keith Schafer was nominated by Liz Schaner and seconded by Larry Hinton.
	Randall Kamm was also nominated. Keith Schafer was elected by majority vote.

Presentation of Awards:

- League Champion: Kim Kramer 36.5 Wins
- Traveling Plaque (City Champion): Lawrence Hinton 509 points
- Men's Class Champion(s): Keith Schafer and Rob Hewlett 467 points
- Women's Class Champion: Kim Kramer 485 points
- Elder's Class Champion(s): Dewey Howard and Bob Peek 486 points
- High Average: Bob Peek 74 Avg. pts. per game
- High Game: Bob Peek 77.50%, 96 points
- High Game Over Average: Dewey Howard 34.46% over Avg.
- Most Improved: Dewey Howard 10% Improvement
- Rookie Awards: Kim Kramer and Rob Hewlett 1st Year
- Sportsmanship (women's division): Liz Schaner
- Sportsmanship (men's division): Rob Hewlett
- 20% game patch: Rob Hewlett, Kim Kramer, Liz Schaner

Adjournment: Becky Sullivan moved to adjourn and Bob Peek seconded. Meeting adjourned at 7:37 pm.

Submitted by: Liz Schaner – Recording Secretary